Company: Fleet Hoster, LLC.

Add: 32 Macon Street, McDonough, Georgia 30253 United States
Tel: (678) 759-2544

Fax: N/A

E-mail: mhead@fleethoster.com

(2020-06-12)

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request Change of Identification

Dear Regulatory Authority,

This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2AWPVATBO01-120 as
established in 47CFR2.933 (b) for a currently approved device. This application by Fleet
Hoster, LLC. will establish a new FCC ID: 2AWPVATBO01-120 under Fleet Hoster, LLC.

grant code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to Quectel Wireless Solutions

Company Limited will remain in effect per 2.933(b).

The original identification is XMR201707BG96
The original grant date is 09/12/2017

The equipment is electrically identical, only the product name and FCC ID number are different.

The original test results are applicable and representative of this device.

A

External photographs are included in this application

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:
Authorization Letter from Original Grantee

FCC Agent Authorization Letter

External Photos of New Application

FCC ID Label Format and Location of New Application

Sincerely,

Signature: Yoo fzel HNeadd

Typed or Printed Name: Michael Head
Title: CEO

QA-FR-182-A





